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# Question Response
1) Can you provide detailed information both on the equipment of the system (track, stations, Detailed information will be provided to selected team
1 |power supply system, environment of the system etc.)
1} In section 2.2.1, p. 5, does the provision of Next Bus services mean that the Contractor will have |Yes, Contractor is responsible for procurement and installation of all equipment at stations and on vehicles to
to provide the equipment and the software both in stations and on board the streetcar vehicles? |make a real-time arrival system operate. This shall include, at a minimum, procurement and installation of back-
2 |please clarify. end communications and databases to create reports of vehicle location and on-time performance, and an
arrival prediction system of display at all stops/stations for customers.
1} In section J1 it is asked that the respondent use the 2007 contract not the 2010, why are we There is no 2010 version of the Standard Contract Provisions.
3 using the 2007 as opposed to the 2010?
1) On page 3, the RFP states the mainline consists of a single track, can you clarify if the platform is |The streetcar will operate in traffic in the same direction as traffic. No single track operation is planned. There
4 [made of two tracks, one for each direction or a sole one for both? may be single track segments for track turn backs at the end of lines for turning vehicles around.
1) With regard to security it says that “it is anticipated” that cooperative agreements will be in Any additional cooperative agreements between governmental agencies will be approved by DDOT and should
5 |place for security assistance. Is this something will be handled by the DDOT or by the contractor? |be assumed to be executed and managed by Contractor.
1.) There is no mention of proposal or performance bonds in the RFP, Please verify that they will  |DDOT has reconsidered it's position on bonding. Be advised that a Performance bond in the amount of 100% of
6 [notbe required. the contract price and a payment bond in the amount of 50% is now required.
2) In the Operations Analysis, p. 10 where it says all Metrobus fares will be honored, is this A validated Metro SmarTrip card is acceptable streetcar payment.
speaking to passengers that will carry a Metrobus pass? And/or will they be using a proof of
? payment from the Metrobus is that what you are referring to? Please describe this more
thoroughly.
2.) With regard to the apprenticeship program, how much assistance and what type of assistance |Contractors should contact DC Apprenticeship Council for assistance and information regarding the
8 will the DDOT give the contractor with putting this in place? apprenticeship program.
2..2.2 Operator Availability - How will the Contractor be reimbursed for cost related to staff in the |The contract would be modified to reimburse the contractor for additional scheduled services, if required.
9 |event DDOT requests additional scheduled service as this may invoke overtime?
2.1.1-How is the contractor to submit pricing on staff if initially working with DDOT staff to Contractor should assume they will provide all staff to support required start-up and operation periods and
10 |support staffing levels? detail the costs and duties of those staff. Any assumptions by Contractor of DDOT assistance should be clearly
outlined.
2.1.3 Key Personnel - Does the DDOT expect all key personnel to be recruited locally? The requisite | To the extent possible, key personnel should be District residents.
11 |ekills and experience for such positions may need to be sought from elsewhere,
2.10.2 stores and Inventory Management - What warrantee period can be expected and who will  |All warranty information will be provided to Contractor when available. Contractor is responsible for
12 |hold the warrantee? management of warranties of inventory.
2.2.1 Communications {Note shouldn't this be 2.2.3?) - Does the DDOT provide the radio Yes, 2.2.3 is the correct numbering for this section Communications. No, Contractor shall provide radio
13 [channel(s) and if so how many be supplied? channels.
2.3.1. Track Maintenance - Switch maintenance is routinely done monthly not weekly. Would Contractors should outline industry best practices, site available sources and provide a recommended
14 [pDOT accept this is industry standard practice? maintenance plan and the associated costs. Monthly is acceptable.
2.3.1. Track Maintenance —Industry standard practice is to carry out switch maintenance monthly |Contractors should outline industry best practices, site available sources and provide a recommended
15 |not weekly. Would DDOT make this change based on industry standard practice? maintenance plan and the associated costs. Monthly is acceptable.
2.3.2 - Maintenance of the power systems and OCS systems are generally described, but the work |Contractors should clearly outline their assumptions on cost and what those costs include. Contractors should
is dependent on the final design and construction. Will we have the ability to adjust pricing if the |also outline what design and construction issues will cause the maintenance cost to increase and how the
16 |actual maintenance required is materially different from what was assumed in the RFP? increment in cost can be calculated. DDOT is prepared to work with contractor to adjust through mutually
agreed change order maintenance of power systems and OCS systems.
2.3.2 OCS — The requirements for semi-annual maintenance are industry standard for annual Contractors should outline industry best practices, site available sources and provide a recommended
17

maintenance. Will DDOT accede to the annual PM for the OCS?

maintenance plan and the associated costs. Annual is acceptable,




# Question Response
2.3.2 OCS —The maintenance requirements in this section are usually carried out annually as Contractors should outline industry best practices, site available sources and provide a recommended
18 lindustry practice. Would DDOT make this change based on industry standard practice? maintenance plan and the associated costs. Annual is acceptable.
2.3.2 Traction Power Substation — The requirements listed as semi-annually are performed Contractors should outline industry best practices, site available sources and provide a recommended
19 lannually by industry standard. Will DDOT accede to annual PM for the substations? maintenance plan and the associated costs. Annual is acceptable.
2.3.2 Traction Power Substation —The maintenance requirements in this section are usually carried |Contractors should outline industry best practices, site available sources and provide a recommended
20 [out annually as industry practice. Would DDOT make this change based on industry standard maintenance plan and the associated costs. Annual is acceptable.
practice?
2.3.3 - System communications = Is information on the communications systems available? The System Communication system has not been procured. Operator is responsible for providing
21 communications systems for operator to supervisor communications. Communication systems will be
considered DDOT property at the end of the contract.
2.3.3 Communications — Please provide the current maintenance agreements and any other There are no current agreements.
22 |relevant information regarding the Next Bus system.
2.3.3 Communications — Will DDOT supply all current information related to the Nextbus System, |The System Communication system has not been procured. Operator is responsible for providing
23 |including the current maintenance agreement, contract provisions? communications systems for operator to supervisor communications. Communication systems will be
considered DDOT property at the end of the contract.
2.3.3 System Communications - Does the TWC system provide Street car location identification in  |The System Communication system has not been procured. Operator is responsible for providing
24 the Operations Center? communications systems for operator to supervisor and streetcar arrival information communications.
Communication systems will be considered DDOT property at the end of the contract.
2.4 Fare Collection - Does the DDOT have any plans to integrate the fare system with the Yes, operator shall be responsible for purchasing and installing tag/SmarTrip system compatible with the Metro
25 |Washington Metro? Will this system be able to use the SmarTrip Card? system. Acqui n of system require negotiation and DDOT approval before purchase.
2.4 Fare Collection — Offerors would need the ability to negotiate the maintenance of fare Yes, operator shall be responsible for purchasing and installing tag/SmarTrip system compatible with the Metro
26 |collection equipment once DDOT has chosen the product. Can DDOT please confirm this will be system. Acqu n of system will require negotiation and DDOT approval before purchase.
allowed.
2.4 Fare Collection - when will the fare collection systems be finalized. Will proposers be ableto  |Negotiation is possible. Operator may outline assumed equipment and associated costs as well as what issues
27 |adjust pricing for maintenance after the system is selected? Can this item be left open for will cause costs to increase and how that increment is measured.
negotiation after DDOT selects a product?
2.46 meters wide — in the future, are they limited to that width, or will they all be the same The cars are all planned to have the same width of 2.46 meters
28 |dimension?
2.8 Personnel and Training - We would expect a training plan to be provided by DDOT or by system |Yes Contractor will be fully responsible for the training material. DDOT will provide all information it has
suppliers employed by DDOT to deliver system for the street car including the streetcars, This regarding systems and Contractor will then be responsible for producing, adopting and implementing training
29 would include operations and maintenance. The Contractor would then use this training and procedures with DDOT approval.
material to develop their own training. Will the Contractor be fully responsible for producing
training material for the existing Streetcars?
3) In the Operations Analysis, p. 10, Hours of service notes it will run Monday through Thursday Yes, the hours of operation are Monday through Thursday 6:00 am to 12 am or 12 midnight.
30 |from 6:00 am to 12:00 pm assuming that was a typo and it should be through 12 am?
3.) The current insurance requirements seem to be minimal for this type of project. As the project |Insurance requirements may change as required by the DC Office of Risk Management.
31 |goes into revenue service, is there an anticipation that these requirements would change?
3.2 Interface with System Construction and Testing - We understand that the Contractor will The Contractor is responsible for following the System Safety and Security Plan at all times. DDOT is producing
produce the Rules and Standard Operating Procedures but during the test phase before approval [the SSSP.
32

to operate passenger service has been granted — who ultimately has the responsibility for safely
following rules?




# Question Response
3.2 System Testing — Can DDOT provide the integrated test schedule? This is necessary for Contractors should assume the track, vehicles and system will be available to operate and test streetcars April 1,
providing staffing levels. 2013. DDOT and manufacturer will supply integrated test schedule prior to delivery of vehicles. Contractor is
33 expected to operate vehicles and work with manufacturer on initial testing and maintenance. Contractors shall
outline assumptions on staffing levels and costs and how those costs will change if the schedule changes.
3.2 System Testing — Will DDOT provide the integrated test matrix from the Design Builder for Contractors will have no direct responsibility in testing and certification of system beyond the provision of
34 |development of staff to support in initial cost offering? If not, can DDOT be more specific in the operating vehicles. DDOT will provide the test matrix to the selected Contractor.
test requirement support staff?
4) Regarding the maintenance requirements, it is noted that there will be one maintenance facility, | Yes, expansions will include additional maintenance faci s. RFP Exhibit A-6 notes materials provided by
as future extensions are built will the DDOT provide more maintenance facilities? Additionally, the |DDOT. Contractor is not expected to provide capital equipment. Wheel truing and other services requiring
RFP also states that the maintenance facility will be fitted with light maintenance equipment and equipment not included in the base specifications will need to be procured by Contractor through other means,
35 that the contractor is responsible for providing the rest of the equipment such as wheel lathe,
lifting pack system, sand-distribution facilities, hydraulic press etc. Please clarify that this is correct.
4.) Are there certain permits and/or certifications that need to be in place before the contractis  |The contractor shall be required to be in compliance with tax regulations and obtain a license to do business in
36 |awarded? If so please describe what those would be. the District of Columbia prior to award of contract. Contractors shall hold and maintain all required technical
certifications to operate and maintain the streetcar system.
4.2 Reports - Summary of ridership - Is there any intent to equip the street cars with passenger Passenger counting systems are being considered, but not planned to be on the vehicles initially.
37 counting systems?
5.} In order to implement our proposal in the utmost appropriate manner, can you provide the Final design is not complete but will be provided to the selected contractor. Contractors should clearly outline
technical material describing the DC Streetcar systems (track, vehicles, power supply etc.)? their assumptions on cost and what those costs include. Contractors should also outline what design and
38 construction issues will cause the maintenance cost to increase and how the increment in cost can be
calculated. DDOT is prepared to work with contractor to adjust through mutually agreed change order.
5.1 Philosophy and Goals - While we fully embrace and agree with the overall philesophy and goals |DDOT will measure and reward performance as outlined in the RFP. Contractors may propose alternate
that the DDOT has for the Streetcar we would like to understand if the Incentive/Disincentive performance metrics that reflect Contractor's philosophy, but DDOT makes no commitment to accepting any
process is still open for discussion. Specifically, the ability for the DDOT to change which score proposals.
cards are used each month in regards to the incentive/disincentive each month could present a
challenge for the Contractor. We would like to investigate if the DDOT would consider some
39 standard score cards each month which relate to some of the key expectations from passengers
and DDOT i.e. safety, on-time train performance, completed trips, cleanliness etc. The concern
relates to the fact that for example the Contractor may be putting effort into correcting issues
relating to one score card and the DDOT could choose to change the score card used next month
and the contractor may have understandably suffered the Disincentive for poor performance but
receive no Incentive after correcting the problem.
40 |5-3.1- Are concessions made to OTP during periods of inclement weather? i.e. Ice, snow DOOT will hold contractor to on-time performance for variables within their control.
5.3.1 - Will system be equipped with apparatuses such as switch heaters and ice cutters to aid in | The system will have heated switches.
41 operation during periods of inclement weather?
5.3.1 On Time Performance — DDOT has established standards for on-time performance and a DDOT will hold contractor to on-time performance for variables within their contral.
42 |bonus/penalty system for payment. The streetcar appears to run in lanes with mixed traffic. How
will the operator be able to manage on-time performance?
43 |6) Is it possible to get a draft contract prior to submittal of the proposal? The contract will be the solicitation in its entirety coupled with the contractor's technical proposal.
7.) Is it possible to get information on current fare box recovery operation that DDOT bus and The operator will not be responsible for fare enforcement, though the operator will need to clear revenue from
Metro use? Also please provide more details regarding 30% farebox recovery and the contractor's any SmarTrip equipment at the end of every day. Operators will not be paid on a basis related to fare collection.
44 [responsibility. Is there a schedule for the selection and delivery of the fare equipment, if so please

provide it? If the contractor is responsible for the equipment, will DDOT pay all subscription and
proprietary costs?




# Question Respanse
8.} Is it possible to get a copy of the System Safety and Security Plan {SSSP) that is used for the WMATA's Security Plan is classified by the Transit Police as "Safety Sensitive” and is not available for
45 lcurrent Bus and Metro operations? distribution. DDOT can provide a copy of the System Safety Program Plan.
9.) Can you please provide the anticipated schedule for the Start-Up period as foreseen by the For bidding purposes, NTP is assumed to be April 1, 2012, with revenue service anticipated to begin July 8, 2013.
46 (ppoT?
Are any further details of the Operations Center available — we assume that this will have central |The maintenance facility specifications include the major pieces of capital equipment. Offerors should not
47 |control of some of the systems i.e. power, emergency response etc.? assume central control of systems.
Are members of the DC Streetcar Project Management Team shown on page 4 allowed to propose [No
48 |on the contract?
Are the traffic signals being set or timed to allow for the service level outline? The goal for the design build team is to design a system that allows streetcars to meet the 10 minute headway.
49 The final design solution is not available at this time.
50 |Are the vehicles (streetcars) under warranty? Details of the warranty will be provided to the successful contractor.
Are there any risks to operators, i.e., collection of fares? Or will the payments to operators be The operator will not be responsible for fare enforcement, though the operator will need to clear revenue from
5q |based upon fares? any SmarTrip equipment at the end of every day. Operators not be paid on a basis related to fare collection.
Attachment A, Section 5, Performance Standards. Will DDOT please provide the methodologies by |See Exhibit A-4. Contractor is allowed to propose caps and minimum standards for the Performance Standards.
which grades will be assessed for the various performance standards and incentive/penalty
52 amounts applied when the Contractor performs (1) above the minimum standards; and {2) below
the minimum standards specified within the Scope? In contracts such as this, it is common to have
caps on penalties and liquidated damages. Is DDOT prepared to provide such caps under this
contract?
C.5.3.4 Spare Parts List - Please provide a list of parts for DDOT furnished equipment other than DDOT is not providing spare parts other than spare parts for vehicles.
53 |spare parts for vehicles.
C.5.7.4 — Substance Abuse Testing Program - will DDOT cover the cost of additional training that it [No
54 |stipulates to the contractor?
C5.5 — Customer Service - If any customer complaints require further investigation, would DDOT |DDOT will assess the need for further investigation of complaints on a case by case basis.
55 |allow time for this, as long as the customer is notified within the applicable timeframe of such
further investigation?
Can DDOT confirm whether there are existing DDOT subcontractors and / or suppliers that DDOT  |None at this time.
56 |expects {i) Contractor to be responsible to manage, and/or (ii) that Contractor will assume these
subcontracts / agreements from DDOT?
5 Can DDOT make the systems drawings and specifications available to the proposers? The selected contractor will be provided with specification as they are developed.
Can DDOT please confirm whether there are existing District employees/candidates that should be |There is no obligation to hire District employees.
5g |considered for the operation and maintenance services? Can DDOT please confirm there is no
obligation for the Contractor to hire existing District employees?
. Can the Program Management Streetcar team bid on this project? No
Clarification on how passengers gain access to streetcar and how is fare collected? Passengers will board through all doors on the platform side. There will be a fare collection system on the
60 streetcar and on the platforms.
Does the 35% goal include labor or is it just materials? Is it for the total contract amount or just For contracts in excess of $250,000, 35% must be subcontracted to CBEs excluding the costs of material, goods,
61 [subcontracts over $250,000? and supplies (see page 40 of the solicitation).
Draft DC Streetcar Operating Assumptions - Are the Trains in Service based on ridership forecasts? |No
62 [If so are these available to Offerors?




# Question Response
During the pre-proposal conference, DDOT stated there may be an opportunity for bidders to DDOT is contemplating an amendment that would allow Offerors the option to provide streetcars.
supply vehicles ta the project. Will DDOT please confirm, for the purposes of this bid, if DDOT wil
63 provide all vehicles in a condition to meet the operational specifications? If not, is DDOT
anticipating an RFP addendum or a contract modification which would provide an opportunity for
the contractor to participate in the procurement of vehicles?
Exhibit A-1: At the H-Street portal the graphic indicates a double track alignment. The description [The H-Street portal design has not been finalized. The streetcar will operate in traffic, on tracks located on each
64 |of the phasing for the initial line indicates single track, is the other track non-revenue? side of the street, traveling in the same direction as traffic. The west end terminus has not been resolved.
Exhibit A-1: For the traction power system there seems to be a disconnect between the system There are balance weights required. There are fixed tensioning locations in the yard and at crossovers and auto
65 description of the catenary and the maintenance requirements. If this is a SWFT system supported |tensioning along route with span wires.
by span wires, then there would be no balance weights to maintain as specified in A.2.3.2 OCS. Is
this correct?
Exhibit A-1: The initial operating segment is all single track with passing sidings, is this correct? The initial operating segment will have a single track in each direction and will not require streetcars to pass
66 other streetcars on the same track. West end terminus has not been resolved.
Exhibit A-2: Streetcar Vehicles — When will DDOT make the final decision on the additional 2 The decision to acquire the additional two streetcars will occur in 2011. Design of off-wire vehicles is in
streetcars to be purchased? When will DDOT purchase the single vehicle with “off wire” development.
67 capability? Is the design and construction of the maintenance facility and power systems being
developed to accommodate the “off wire” vehicle?
Exhibit A-5: Letter from HNTB to Pepco — What is the status of the design-build contract The design build contractor is scheduled to be on board by mid-November 2011
68 |referenced in the letter?
Exhibit A-6 Section 25 Maintenance Facility — This appears to be a general specification for the The design build contractor is scheduled to be on board by mid-November 2011 and construction complete by
design and construction of the maintenance facility. What is the status of the design? Are we June of 2013. Offerors should outline assumptions on design and elements that would affect cost of operating
63 expected to develop the cost for operating this facility from these design requirements? facility and how those costs are measured.
Exhibit A-6 Section 25.3.1.1 Maintenance facility — How do we get access to the general layout Final design is being developed and will be provided to selected team
70 |drawings referenced in this section?
- Fare enforcement — who has jurisdiction? TBD
H.9 Subcontracting Requirements - The DDOT has established a minimum CSBE subcontracting See answer to question 61.
goal of 35%. DDOT identifies the services that may be subcontracted. In our experience, it is
72 |unlikely these services will attain the 35% goal. Please clarify that the overall contract value {which
would be in excess of $250,000) would be subject to this 35% goal or does it only apply to any
subcontracts within the main contract.
H.9.1 - Please confirm that the 35% CBE requirement is only for subcontracts with a value of See answer to question 61.
73 $250,000 or more. In other words, if subcontracts are of a lesser amount than $250,000, the 35% is
not applicable.
H9.4.1 - Do the Standard Contract Provisions provide for a cure period to rectify any issues before |Yes
74 |termination of the contract under the default clause?
7% Have parking for service vehicles been considered at stops and any other related fac No, streetcar stops do not have space for service vehicles
substations.
76 |Have vehicles been overhauled? Have they been commissioned and tested? Vehicles are in storage and have not been overhauled or fully commissioned.
Historically in-street running systems are notorious for being impaired by traffic leaving the DDOT will hold contractor to on-time performance for variables within their cantrol.
77 |contractor unable to meet on time schedule requirements. Would DDOT accept a round-trip

alternative and car interval spacing to meet the on-time requirements?




# Question Response

How are mid life-refurbishments to be handled as some may occur at some point in time in the Year 5 of the contract is assumed to occur in the fourth year of operations. Contractors should outline cost of
78 |future? vehicle maintenance including a heavy overhaul and the recommended intervals of maintenance on vehicles.
7g |How is payment to be invoiced? See G.2 of the solicitation.

How was the number of 25 sponsored individuals for the apprenticeship program determined? Is |This requirement of 25 has been removed. The Contractors shall comply with the requirements for the DC
80 there a specific headcount by job title of individuals prepared by DOT to be included in the Apprenticeship Program. No minimum numbers are included in this RFP.

program?

How were the estimated annual miles calculated? Specifically, is time included for terminal time,  [Annual miles are an estimate based upon estimated speeds and allotted terminal times. Deadhead miles are
81 |traffic intersection fixed delays and deadhead miles? not included.

How will Offerors be notified of changes to solicitation? Through amendment posted on DDOT's website or by email to parties registered with the Office of
82 Procurement.

If proposers bring QAQC, best practices, safety and compliance to the table, will it be given Safety is the number one goal of the DC Streetcar, Offerors should reference REP,
83 [consideration in the evaluation process?

Is Anacostia separate from the other localities? Will Anacostia have a separate maintenance Yes, the Anacostia line is designed to have its own maintenance facility.
84 Ifacility?

Is the Contractor required to provide service vehicles for use by Supervisory and maintenance Yes
85 |staff?

Is the O&M Facility contract on the street already? Are copies of RFP available? When will it be The design build contractor is scheduled to be on board by mid-November 2011 and construction complete by
86 |completed? June of 2013

Is there a startup period? How is it to be paid for? Offerors should assume a start up period to begin with Notice to Proceed April 1, 2012, with track and vehicles

available April 1, 2013 for testing and burn in. Revenue service is scheduled to begin July 8, 2013. Offerors
87 should clearly outline all costs associate with start up activates in the cost tables. See section 612 of the DC
Standard Specifications for Highways and Structures, dated 2009 for further reference.

Is there to be a heavy overhaul in year #5? Year 5 of the contract is assumed to occur in the fourth year of operations. Contractors should outline cost of
88 vehicle maintenance including a heavy overhaul and the recommended intervals of maintenance on vehicles.

It was noted at the pre-bid and on the PowerPoint that the provision to provide vehicles may be  [Through amendment.
g9 |included in the O&M scope of work. If DDOT decides to go with this plan, when will the decision be

made?

K.7 — Tax Certification and J.7 — Tax Certification Affidavit — Please clarify whether an offeror that is | All Offerors are required to submit the Tax Certification Affidavit whether they are currently registered in the
gp |not currently registered to do business in the District of Columbia is required to submit a Sworn District of Columbia or not.

Tax Certification Affidavit?

Please advise how the subcontracting requirement of 35% of the contract dollar volume to The subcontracting requirement has been mandated by law.

certified small business enterprises was derived for this contract and how it was validated. If
91 |based on other similar contracts, please advise which ones. Based on past experience, this

requirement is high.

Please advise what regulation requires the level of detail required for the cost tables. The Proprietary portions of proposals should be identified as confidential.

evaluation formula in M.3.2 only uses the total price for scoring. Pricing information for future
92 negotiations could be supplied in escrowed bid documents. The level of detail being requested is

proprietary to many companies and transparency laws today make it difficult for government
entities to protect this information.




# Question Response
Please confirm that a five year heavy overhaul is not to be included in the base proposal. Year 5 of the contract is assumed to occur in the fourth year of operations. Contractors should outline cost of
03 vehicle maintenance including a heavy overhaul and the recommended intervals of maintenance on vehicles.
Please identify the sources and amount of funds available for this contract. Initial operating funds for the DC Streetcar will come out of the District's operating budget, although future
94 segments may receive federal funding.
a5 RE: Appendix A6 (Operations and Maintenance Facility- Permanent Equipment Specifications) - Yes
will it b i tartup or the r ice?
RE: cost proposals: it appears there will be some highly propriety information contained in the Proposals will be redacted to exclude proprietary information if it noted as confidential or proprietary
96 [proposals, how will this information be protected?
RFP, L.20, Schedule. Given the complexities of the DC Streetcar program and the unique Response in Amendment #4
97 requirements for training and mobilization, will DDOT consider a 60-day time extension on the
proposal submission due date?
Section 5.3.1 On Time Performance (pp18) — How will the operator be able to manage an-time DDOT will hold contractor to on-time performance for variables within their control.
performance per DDOT established standards for on-time performance that relate to the
98 |bonus/penalty system for payment? The streetcar appears to run in a mixed traffic environment.
Section C.1 Scope — DDOT has itemized which activities may be subcontracted (items 1-5), which  [See Section C.1 of the solicitation. It is the intent that major skilled functions that are critical to the daily
implies that the Contractor must then self perform items 1 to 10. We are seeking clarification as to|operation and maintenance be undertaken by the Contractor. Vehicle cleaning would be permitted to be
99 |whether subcontracting certain maintenance activities, such as vehicle cleaning, would be subcontracted. Offerors are also reminded that there is a 35% mandatory subcontracting set-aside for CBEs on
permitted. this contract.
Section C.5 3.5 - Will the Maintenance Management System software be provided or will that be  |The Maintenance Management System Software shall be provided by the contractor.
100 [the responsibility of the contractor?
Section C.5.2 — The DDOT retains the right to modify service standards and schedules throughout [Through contract modifications, where appropriate.
101 the life of the contract. How will the contract value be adjusted to reflect increases or decreases in
the scope of work?
Section C.5.2 {pp 13) - The DDOT retains the right to modify service standards and schedules See Question 101.
102 throughout the life of the contract. How will the contract value be adjusted to reflect increases or
decreases in the scope of work?
Section C.5.9 Fare System — “Contractor shall use automated processes to query cash amounts See amendment language
locked inside the fareboxes upon unloading from the vehicles and all revenues shall accrue to
103 DDOT based on the amount queried, not the actual cash received.” Is this section implying that
Contractor is liable for potential fare discrepancies? Please clarify how any discrepancies would be
handled.
Section L8 E states that our contract price should cover the cost of any insurance or bonds (pg 48). |See Question 6.
104 However no bonding verbiage can be found in the RFP. Can we assume that no bonding of any
type is required?
Section 1.8.A.5 - DDOT is requiring professional liability errors and omissions insurance. There are |DDOT will request reconsideration of this requirement with the DC Office of Risk Management
no professional services in this scope of work. Why is “professional iability” insurance required?
105

Professional liability insurance is generally only available to professional corporations.




Question

Response

106

Section |.8.0 Contractor’s Property - “Contractor and subcontractors are solely responsible for any
loss or damage to their personal property, including but not limited to tools and equipment,
scaffolding and temporary structures, rented machinery, or owned and leased equipment.” Is the
opposite also true i.e. that DDOT will be solely responsible for any loss or damage to DDOT's
property that was not caused by Contractor or its subcontractors, and that such losses will covered
by and under DDOT's property insurance policy(ies}).

See Insurance Requirements under Section 1.8 of the solicitation.

107

Section L.2 D - Approach to operations and maintenance: In point 3, please clarify what is meant
by ‘samples of SOPs, etc.” Does DDOT require just a contents page or part of such documents or a
full version?

Contractors should provide relative documents that are representative of and outline their approach to
operations and maintenance. Full SOP's are not required.

108

Summary of on time performance — is there any intent that the TWC system (or any other) will
provide data regarding on time train performance?

Contractor is responsible for procurement and installation of all on-vehicle equipment to make a real-time
arrival system operate. This shall include, at a minimum, procurement and installation of all back-end
communications and databases to create reports of vehicle location and on-time performance, and an arrival
prediction system of display at all stops for customers.

109

Support Systems and fixed facilities - Maintenance and Storage Facility - The maintenance facility
has the capacity to store 9 vehicles — does this refer to the maintenance shap, as in the Operations
Analysis it states that all vehicles will be stored in the maintenance facility over night.

Yes, maintenance facility and maintenance shop are the same. The maintenance facility campus is currently

assumed to be able to accommodate up to 15 vehicles.

110

The contract terms in the RFP do not provide for certain standard legal terms such as limitations of
liability (either a monetary cap, or an exclusion of indirect and consequential damages, for
example). Will DDOT allow the winning proponent to negotiate mutually agreeable terms and
conditions of the contract prior to execution? If not, what is DDOT's process for reviewing and
considering proposed amendments to the contract terms? If proposed amendments are
submitted with an offer, what impact will that have on the evaluation for that offeror?

DDOT expects to enter into negotiation with the offeror that submits the best value for the District.

The list of spare parts is only for the vehicle. Will a list be supplied on all other DDOT to furnished
equipment, or will this line item be negotiated separately?

All DDOT-provided equipment has been included in the RFP

112

The RFP states DDOT will provide a base of special tools (Exhibit 7} and spare parts (Exhibit A-8)
and the Contractor shall provide the same guantities back at the end of the contract. Exhibits
7{List of special tool) and 8 (spare parts) do not specify quantities. Can DDOT please specify the
quantities of special tools and spare parts to be provided?

Quantities are listed in Exhibits 7 and 8 in the second column. Contractor should specify the recommended
quantities of special tools and spare parts to be provided if they differ from what is outlined.

113

The RFP states the contractor is responsible for effective administration and management of the
warranty program for vehicles and all applicable systems and facilities. The Contractor
responsibilities include tracking warranty status and requirements, effective identification of
warranty and non-warranty work, and optimization of warranty periods. Will DDOT please provide
the information on the warranty periods for the equipment and systems to be provided by DDOT
for the DC Streetcar system?

DDOT will provide these contracts at a later date when established with manufacturer and contractors.
Contractor should submit costs based upon industry standard.

114

There is insufficient time to properly evaluate, estimate and prepare a proposal for a project of
this nature. A three month extension is requested. If extended, can the period for questions also
be similarly extended?

See Amendment #4

115

Typically in such procurements, potential qualified bidders have the opportunity to ask more than
one set of questions. Responses to initial questions may trigger further clarification. We
respectfully request that another date be set beyond Sept.12, 2011 for Offerors to have time to
analyze first round responses, and formulate further questions.

No extension for guestions is anticipated at this time.
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116

We are interested in entering into a joint venture with another company to submit an offer, If
successful, we may incorporate a company to execute and perform the contract, with each of the
Offerors as shareholders. We assume that only the final company that executes the contract with
DDOT, if awarded the contract, will need to obtain the necessary licenses, registrations or
certifications to transact business in the District of Columbia to satisfy L.17.2, and not each of the
shareholders. Please confirm or clarify.

The joint venture has to be registered and not each of the Shareholders.

117

We respectfully request an extension of a minimum of 60 days. We base this request on our
experiences in the industry to: Put together the right agreements with relevant
subcontractors and/or partners to have a sustainable model for what could be a 20 year term
Give the best proposal possible to the agency based on our experience Put together
robust plans for local recruitment and an Apprenticeship program as the agency desires
Obtain the relevant information needed from the agency to more accurately price the O&M scope
of work and avoid the need to make too many assumptions or have too many issues to negotiate
Find the best management team for this operation that bring the right blend of skills and
experience to the agency.

See Amendment No. 4.

118

What is the anticipated NTP date?

April 2012

119

What is the condition and status of the assets to be turned over to the Contractor? Are the cars,
spare parts, special tools, car history books and manuals available for review prior to the proposal
submittal? Are the specifications and manuals for the other DOT supplied equipment available to
the Contractor prior to the proposal submittal? |s or will the assets be under warranty and if so for
what period of time?

DDOT is in the process of assessing vehicles and will provide all available information to the selected operator.
This will not occur until after award. Other manuals of equipment in the O&M facility will be provided to the
operator once finalized.

120

What is the funding source? Is funding in place?

Initial operating funds for the DC Streetcar will come out of the District’s operating budget, although future
segments may receive federal funding.

121

What is the intended capacity for each streetcar?

Seats 29 / standing 126

122

What is the process regarding income generated from advertising on Streetcars and stops?

Revenue generated from advertising on streetcar vehicles and stops would return to the DDOT general fund
and be dedicated to streetcar-related capital improvements.

What resources are available to identify DBEs qualified to meet the 35% subcontracting goal?

Visit the following website online at: dslbd.dc.gov/DC/DSLBE or by calling 202/727-3900.

124

What technology is expected to be used for the radio system i.e. digital?

DDOT has not specified a radio system for the Contractor to use.

125

What, if any, management tools or office space will be provided by DDOT for contractor's
employees? Such tools may include, computers and workstations, office furniture, office space,
communications devices such as desk phones, cell phones, printers, fax machines, etc. Please
clarify who is responsible for providing and pricing such tools.

No office equipment will be provided.

126

Who is responsible for the security of the assets during the start-up and construction period?

Contractors are responsible for assets that are under their control. Agreement with DB Contractor is necessary
during startup period,

127

Who will provide security for the Streetcar system?

Operator is responsible for securing the cars and maintenance facility

128

Will bidders for the O&M scope of work (and sister divisions of) be able to bid on future design-
build packages for DDOT contracts?

The O&M contractor can bid on future design build packages if the O&M contractor has had no involvement in
the project.

129

Will DDOT be responsible for vehicle performance?

Contractors will be responsible for maintaining the vehicle performance once the vehicles are commissioned
and certified for service. DDOT will assume respansibility for assuring that the vehicles are certified for revenue
service with the assistance of Operators and other personnel provided by Contractor. Manuals and warranties
will be provided and agreement reached with the Contractor.




# Question Response
Will DDOT grant a ninety (90) day extension to the due date for proposals due to the extensive See Amendment No. 4.
amount of due diligence that will be required by the lack of adequate information for pricing, as
130 well as the substantial DBE requirements, and apprentice program that must be incorporated?
Will DDOT make available to all bidders the list of all engineering firms and contractors currently  |This list will be made available in future amendment.
131 |working on the DC Streetcar project and the scope their contracts?
Will operator be excluded from future contracts regarding streetcar construction? Only companies who have participated in the design phase will be excluded from the construction solicitation.
132
Will the entities on Capital construction contract be prohibited from bidding on the O&M for the  |No.
133 Streetcar?
134 Will the Training Program manuals be turned over to the operator? Yes
Will there be external audits? Yes

135




